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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001
No.  F.6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2021/ 4|5~ Dated: /b /6812021
To

The Principal,
Bachan Parsad Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Deoli, New Delhi -110080

Sub: Regarding issue of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in /o Bachan Parsad Sarvodaya Kanya
Vidyalaya, Deoli, New Delhi -110080

Sir,

This is in reference to with Gmail dated 26/07/2021 received of this department, on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that concerned nominated authority of
this department visited the school premises on 03/08/2021 in the presence of Mrs. Lalita Tirkey
(Principal) and observed that the department issued already a shortcoming vide letter no.
F.6/DFS/MS/School/2017/SZ/1395 dated 26/05/2017 has yet not been ,po;hplied. (Copy

Enclosed for ready reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safét_y" Certificate is
rejected.  The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requi’s‘ite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licénsing authority/

Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Encl: As above

(Sunil Chawd/Lary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer (SZ)
Delhi Fire Service
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI+ 110001
Fax No. 011-23412593, Ph. 011-23412225

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2017/SZ/ | %9 ¥ Dated: . 2¢/ o5/ 7

To

The f’rincipal,
Bachan Parsad Sarvodaya kanya Vidyalaya,
Deoli, New Delhi-110080

Sub.:- Issuing of NOC in respect of Bachan Parsad Sarvodaya kanya Vidyalaya, Deoli, New
Delhi-110080

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. 15 dated 10/04/2017 received in this office vide
outdoor dairy no. 4381 dated 10.04.2017 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to
inform you that the concerned nominated authority of this department visited the school premises
on 12/05/2017 in the presence of Principal of the school and observed that the department issued
already a shortcoming vide letter no.F6/DFS/MS/School/2014/2666 dated 25/11/2014 have not
been rectified fully. The shortcomings observed are as below: -

1. One ‘more additional staircase is required in “A” block,”C1” and “C2” block with the
clear width of 0.75 mtr.

In view of the above shortcoming, issuance of FSC cannot be considered at this stage.

You are requested to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for further
action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Vipin Kenta
Chief Fire Officer
Copy to: - : A .

1. The pirector of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi.



